

DOC22/317076

Michael Cassel
Planning Secretary
Department of Planning and Environment
Locked Bag 5022
Parramatta NSW 2150

Attn: Shiraz Ahmed

13 April 2022

Dear Mr Cassel

Fort Street Public School (SSD-10340): Evidence of Compliance with the BCA in accordance with Condition B5 for External Walls and Cladding

I refer to Fort Street Public School SSD-10340 approved on the 7 October 2020 and Modification 1 Approved on 22 December 2021.

In accordance, with condition B5 of the Development Consent, the following documentation is submitted to the Planning Secretary for information in relation to Stages 3 and 5 following acceptance from the certifier on 11 April 2022:

Title	Author	Rev	Date
AR_DRG_400001[H] Sections 1	FJMT	H	21/02/2022
AR_DRG_400002[I] Sections 2	FJMT	I	21/02/2022
AR_DRG_400003[H] Sections 3	FJMT	H	21/02/2022
AR_DRG_400004[I] Sections 4	FJMT	U	21/02/2022
AR_DRG_401001[B] Compliance Sections 1	FJMT	B	21/02/2022
AR_DRG_401002[B] Compliance Sections 2	FJMT	B	21/02/2022
AR_DRG_401003[B] Compliance Sections 3	FJMT	B	21/02/2022
AR_DRG_401004[B] Compliance Sections 4	FJMT	B	21/02/2022
AR_DRG_420601[G] Detail Sections Building J 1	FJMT	G	21/02/2022
AR_DRG_420602[F] Detail Sections Building J 2	FJMT	F	21/02/2022
AR_DRG_420605[F] Detail Sections Building H 1	FJMT	F	21/02/2022
AR_DRG_420610[D] Detail Sections Building G 1	FJMT	D	21/02/2022
AR_DRG_420701[F] Detail Sections Building M 1	FJMT	F	21/02/2022
AR_DRG_420702[F] Detail Sections Building M 2	FJMT	D	21/02/2022
AR_DRG_420703[F] Detail Sections Building M 3	FJMT	F	21/02/2022
AR_DRG_420801[E] Detail Sections Building F 1	FJMT	E	21/02/2022

FSPS EXTERNAL WALL COMBUSTIBILITY STATEMENT DESIGN for CC5 FINAL	FJMT	-	28/02/2022
Fortaglas - AS1530.1	CSIRO Infrastructure Technologies	-	12/08/2014
TBA Textiles FCO-3289 Rev G	CSIRO Infrastructure Technologies	G	8/02/2021
TBA-Firefly-Vulcan-R0.2-Thermal-Break-dataSheet	TBA Textiles Pty Ltd	-	18/02/2021
TBA-Firefly-Vulcan-R0.2-Thermal-Break-install-manual	TBA Textiles Pty Ltd	-	23/04/2021

Should you wish to discuss the above further please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours sincerely



Karissa Kendall
Project Director
Schools Infrastructure NSW

